



Beverly Evans

COMMUNITY RELATIONS

CONTACT

o. 407.365.6631 • c. 407.325.9264
beverlyhevens@gmail.com

Beverly handles Community Relations for Nelson & Company and is the wife of Arthur. Beverly hails from Atlanta, Georgia, and has lived in Florida since childhood. She built a distinguished career in real estate, partnering with two nationally renowned firms spanning 28 years. During her career, she was recognized as a prominent figure in the real estate industry, earning multiple production and performance awards, including Realtor of the Year in 2010.

Beverly was an active member of the real estate community and played an integral role within the Orlando Regional Realtor Association (ORRA), serving over 20,000 real estate agents across Central Florida's Orange, Seminole, and Osceola Counties. She was a member of the Board of Directors, and Chairman of Governmental Affairs. During her tenure, she oversaw the housing project, Heros Commons, a philanthropic initiative that granted mortgage-free homes to 6 honorably discharged veterans.

Beverly is equally as committed to the community of Oviedo, as well as the conservation of Florida's natural and cultural heritage. In 2000, Governor Jeb Bush appointed Beverly to the Florida Forever Advisory Board where she served 2 terms. This council played a pivotal role in Florida's natural and cultural heritage preservation.

Beverly has been married to Arthur since 1975 and together they have 3 children and 8 grandchildren.



EDUCATION

University of Central Florida, Bachelor of Arts
Business Administration Management
1971 - 1975

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Seminole Forever Acquisition Review Committee
The Junior League of Greater Orlando
The City of Oviedo Code Enforcement Board
The City of Oviedo Charter Review Board

EXPERIENCE

Axel Real Estate
Real Estate Sales Associate, 2007 - 2023
Coldwell Banker
Real Estate Sales Associate, 1993 - 2020
REMAX
Real Estate Sales Associate, 1998- 2007

